
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Jones, Allen
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: Read: :EXTERNAL: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Petro Chem Processing Group of

Nortru, LLC (Detroit, Michigan); Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0044
Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 10:39:28 AM
Attachments: ATT00001

Your message 

   To: Jones, Allen
   Subject: :EXTERNAL: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Petro Chem
Processing Group of Nortru, LLC (Detroit, Michigan); Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0044
   Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 2:07:23 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

 was read on Tuesday, September 26, 2023 11:38:14 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada).

 ​Allen Jones

 Regional Operations Director ‑ Central Region

 M 313.743.4461   O 313.491.2072
 ajones2@harsco.com
 www.cleanearthinc.com

 8647 Lyndon St, Detroit, MI 48238
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